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Shipan Barua

From: Md. Abusieed Sobuj <sobuj@cross-world.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 1:41 PM
To: sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com; bashar@cross-world.com; 'Habibur Rahman'; 'Md. 

Tipu Sultan'
Cc: zia@cross-world.com; sultan@cross-world.com; taz@cross-world.com; Shipan 

Barua; maruf@cross-world.com; 'aziz'; ahmmed@cross-world.com; Shipan Barua; 
'Remon Das'

Subject: Required delivery(4000A ACB, Control Panel, 01B Panel, 1st Floor BBT 02B 
panel,3200A ACB, 1250A DB) of Unitex Spinning Mills Limited, Sitakunda, 
Chattagram

Dear Concern, 
 
Please arrange to deliver the below items on tomorrow(30.07.2020) of Unitex Spinning Mills Limited, Sitakunda, 
Chattagram. 
  
Sales Ref:  CWPL-SB/0081/20 

 

1. 4000A TP ACB(CT 4000/5A-03, Energy Meter-01, CB on lamp-01,MCB TP,6A-01 pcs)from Control 
Panel materials  -  01 Set 

2. Ground Floor BBT 01B Panel-  1 Set 

3. 1st Floor BBT 02B Panel-  1 Set 

4. 1st Floor BBT 03B Panel -  1 Set 

5. 3200A TP,ACB for Chiller DB-  1 Set 

6. 1250A DB-  1 Set 

Contact Person: Client-Mr. Tapan Kumar(01614721163 & 01714721163). 

 

Best Regards 

Md. Abusieed sobuj | CROSS WORLD LTD | Engineer, DIC | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 6528, 
989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | Mobile No: +088 01755514856 |e: sobuj@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com 

 
 
From: Taz Uddin [mailto:taz@cross-world.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 12:19 PM 
To: 'Md. Abusieed Sobuj' 
Cc: 'Sohel Rana'; sultan@cross-world.com; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Farhana Zaman' 
Subject: Unitex Spinning Unit 2 
 
Dear Sobuj, 
 
Start DO procedure for the attached highlighted panels now. Delivery date July 30, 2020. 
 

Sincerely, 

mailto:sobuj@cross-world.com
mailto:bashar@cross-world.com;
mailto:taz@cross-world.com;
mailto:ahmmed@cross-world.com;
mailto:sobuj@cross-world.com
http://www.cross-world.com
mailto:taz@cross-world.com
mailto:sultan@cross-world.com;
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Md. Taz Uddin| CROSS WORLD LTD | Sr. Manager, Design & Pricing | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, 
Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| w: www.cross-world.com 

 please consider the environment before printing this email 

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). 
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